CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

Index File No. 2-17

History of original corner establishment:

DIAGRAM
The original subdivision of T5S, R34E was by T5S R34E
Rufus S. Moore under Contract No. 451, approved
Feb. 1, 1884. He found . a 4" diam. Pine “tree S34|535
for Standard Corner, from which a 22" Pamarack

bears N39°W, 36 lks and a 3" Pine bears N70°E,
22 lks. The township line between T5S and T6S

had been surveyed by J. Cooper under Contract
“No. 397, approved April 5, 1882.

Description of corner evidence found:

No corner monument found. Found 22" tamarack, bearing N39°W, 24.7 ft.
from corner to center of tree, 23.8 ft. to blaze.

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the
original location of this corner:

Set 2.5" aluminum cap on 2 3/8"x30" aluminum pipe sC

rising 7" above ground. Cap is stamped: T5S R34E

Set steel fence post 3.0 ft. north of corner. S34| S35

New BT: An 8" Fir bears N76.5°E, 52.4 ft., RL§9$244
blazed & scribed: SC T5S R34E S35 BT.

Brass LS 1844 disc in lower end of blaze. Painted blazes and attached

signs as per Standard Specifications for Cadastral Surveys, USFS Region 6,
March 1982.

Compass Declination: 19 3/4°E Witness: Duane Scott

Corner is found near north edge of large flat on top ridge in heavy
timber and brush. 75 ft. north station 35+00 on proposed road
5160-170 extension.
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